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Good morning,
 
It looks like you both agree that Gary Covella is a better candidate for MHA 5640. Would you prefer
if the three of us interview him (or just talk to him) next week? If not, I am more than happy to start
the paperwork and get him assigned to the class.
 
Tim
 

From: Hendrickson, Andrew B. <hendricksona@apsu.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 4:09 PM
To: Leszczak, Timothy <Leszczakt@apsu.edu>
Subject: RE: Possible MHA 5640 adjuncts
 
Tim,
 
Both appear they could teach the course we need, but I lean toward Gary Covella, due to experience
with APSU before and the breadth of experience (which both have).  My bottom line is I would be
happy to work with either of them.  If we do a Zoom interview, that might help.  Between CAHME
and moving, I am going to have difficulty finding a time (earlier in the week is better -Monday or
Tuesday).
 
Blake Hendrickson, PhD, FACMPE
Assistant Professor
Health and Human Performance
Program Director, Master of Healthcare Administration
Austin Peay State University
Dunn Center, Room 264
931-221-6351
Personal ZOOM Room ID:  https://apsu.zoom.us/j/9598216766
 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Leszczak, Timothy <Leszczakt@apsu.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 3:37 PM
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To: Moore, Gregory <mooreg@apsu.edu>; Hendrickson, Andrew B. <hendricksona@apsu.edu>
Subject: FW: Possible MHA 5640 adjuncts
 
Hi, Blake,
 
Any feedback on the two possible adjuncts for HHP 5640?
 
Thanks,
Tim
 

From: Moore, Gregory <mooreg@apsu.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 11:18 AM
To: Leszczak, Timothy <Leszczakt@apsu.edu>
Subject: Re: Possible MHA 5640 adjuncts
 
He should be ok for temporary.  If looking for more permanent instructor would look for both
SHRM (Society of Human Resources Professionals) credentials and connection, not mentioned
in his CV. As you suggest, would also prefer for some experience in healthcare. but HR is pretty
generic. Like accounting and finance, HR has common principles applied to any area, and he
likely has that.    
 
Gregory A. Moore, Ed.D., MBA
Professor
Health and Human Performance
Austin Peay State University
mooreg@apsu.edu

From: Leszczak, Timothy <Leszczakt@apsu.edu>
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 10:53 AM
To: Moore, Gregory <mooreg@apsu.edu>
Subject: RE: Possible MHA 5640 adjuncts
 
It appears that Eric may have more healthcare-like HR experience. Does that matter? I am not sure
why he has not worked with them.
 

From: Moore, Gregory <mooreg@apsu.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 10:51 AM
To: Leszczak, Timothy <Leszczakt@apsu.edu>
Subject: Re: Possible MHA 5640 adjuncts
 
Gary Covella appears to be the better fit of the two, for 5640. Maybe this is known, but one
question for APSU Business Dept is why he has not done APSU work with them since 2017, or
how that went.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 10:11 AM
To: Hendrickson, Andrew B. <hendricksona@apsu.edu>; Moore, Gregory <mooreg@apsu.edu>;
Kates, Melissa A. <katesm@apsu.edu>
Cc: Leszczak, Timothy <Leszczakt@apsu.edu>
Subject: Possible MHA 5640 adjuncts
 
Good morning,
 
Please review the attached CV’s or Eric Morrison and Gary Covella. They are both able to teach MHA
5640. I have also attached the email correspondence where they provide more information.
 
Let me know who you want to move forward with or if you want to meet via Zoom to discuss. If
possible, please send me your votes by next Friday.
 
Thanks,
Tim
 
Tim Leszczak, Ph.D
Department Chair and Professor
Department of Health and Human Performance
Austin Peay State University
Phone: 931-221-6112
leszczakt@apsu.edu
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